BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

NOTICE OF
OMMUNICATI

COMES NOW Chairman Robert Kenney. and for his Notice of Communication
states as follows:

Pursuant to Rule 4 CSR 240-4.020, Chairman Kenney is filing this Notice of
Communication in all pending cases before the Missouri Public Service Commission with regard
to the following utilities: Missouri-American Water Co., Laclede Gas Co., Empire District
Electric Co.. Kansas City Power & Light Co., KCP&IL. Greater Missouri Operations, Summit

Natural Gas and Ameren Missouri.

On May 5, 2015 Chairman Kenney sent the attached email to the following:

Kendra Austin Robert Boone Mark Brandt
Kevin Bryant Michelle Danis Martha Davis
Laurie Delano David Finkelstein Michelle Galloway
Alan Jones Joe Krulder Keith Lathan
Martin Lyons Bruce Steinke Jackie Thomas
Michael Turner Kelly Walters Booker Whitt
Byron Witherspoon Rick Zucker Preya Nixon

Respecttully Submitted,

Robert S. Kenney, Chairman



Eichelberger, Pam

From: Kenney, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:09 AM

e Tompkins, Goldie

Subject: May 14, 2015 luncheon, Kemmols/Top of the Met, St. Louis

Dear Colleague:

I am writing regarding an invitation that you received for a luncheon in which I will participate on May 14,
2015 at Kemmols/Top of the Met in St. Louis. If you haven’t RSVP’d yet, I hope that you will make time in
your schedule to attend. You may RSVP through the following link:
http://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/event?oeidk=a07ecaumfulrd3d5Scfal &]1r=9%axljeab

In 2013, I participated in a luncheon in Missouri that opened up dialogue between diverse investment banks and
Missouri’s regulated utilities. Once again, the luncheon sponsors have asked me to share my thoughts on
supplier diversity in the context of financial services. 1 know the attendees — which will include representatives
from Investor Owned Regulated utilities operating in the state of Missouri, as well as representatives from
minority, women, and disabled veteran owned and small investment banks — will also benefit from your
thoughts on the subject and will want to learn more about initiatives and any developments since the 2013
luncheon that your company has made in this area.

I look forward to seeing you at the luncheon.
Sincerely,
Robert S. Kenney

Chairman
Missouri Public Service Commission



Eichelberger, Pam
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To: Eichelberger, Pam
Subject: FW: Luncheon Featuring Chairman Robert Kenney of the Missouri Public Service

Commission

Dear Robert,

We are pleased to invite you to a luncheon featuring Chairman
Robert Kenney of the Missouri Public Service

Commission. The luncheon is scheduled for Thursday, May
14, 2015 from 11:00am - 1:30pm at Kemoll's at Top of the Met
in St. Louis, Missouri.

Chairman Kenney will share his thoughts on the topic of

4 supplier diversity as it pertains to minority-owned, women-

{ owned, and small investment banks. After Chairman Kenney's
remarks, you and other invited executives from regulated
utilities operating in Missouri will be able to share thoughts on
the topic and updates on your company's efforts in this area.

H We hope you will be available for networking opportunities

f immediately following the lunch. We will be joined by Missouri
Public Service Commission staff members, along with
representatives from additional MWBE/small investment
banking firms.

1' Thank you very much, and we look forward to seeing you on
May 14, 2015.
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